

Minutes
Park and Recreation Committee
June 5, 2018

Call to Order: Administrator Dan Corder called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m.

Members Present: Councilor Lee Ault, Traci Canter, Village Administrator Dan Corder, Carla Hall, Barbara Manuel, Kathy Sue Pyrtle, Jennifer Stone, and Pamela Shehan. Visitors present were Nathan Ward, and Mattie Hall.

Invocation: Councilor Lee Ault gave the invocation.

Approval of Minutes: A motion was made to approve the PARC Minutes for May 8, 2018 by Pam Shehan and seconded by Carla Hall. The motion was approved.

Additions or Deletions to the Agenda: No additions or deletions were made.

Administrator and Council Representative Update: Administrator Corder advised the Committee that the recently formed Village Park Strategic Planning Committee would be having a second meeting on July 3rd to begin formulation of a plan for the new Park land addition. Robby Stone is the Committee Chairman of that Committee.

Agenda Items:

Movies in the Park: The Committee discussed the June 8, Movie in the Park event. Flyers promoting the event were distributed to the members for posting. A Higher Bounce is scheduled for the screen/projector. The rain date is Saturday, June 9th. The movie will start at 9:00 p.m. PARC members should arrive by 7:30 p.m. to help set up tables and get popcorn machines started. Refreshments and other supplies have been bought and are ready. The dates for the future movie events are July 20th and September 14th. The movie for July is "Peter Rabbit." The Committee decided to book the movie "I can Only Imagine" for the September movie event.

Budget: Administrator Corder has placed money in the appropriate line items for the Committee in the upcoming fiscal year budget. The budget hearing will be June 14th.

PARC T-Shirts : Royal blue PARC T-Shirts were distributed to the members. These should be worn to events to identify the Committee members.

Reschedule of Music in the Park Event : There is still interest in holding this event. Dan will check on a tentative date for October 6th with the music group "June Rise". Hopefully, the weather will cooperate this time. The Committee brought up the idea of having a chicken stew that afternoon, but someone would have to be found to do this. With the difficulty of the permitting process, it would be much easier to schedule food trucks. The good thing is that we have time now to get these scheduled and are not in a time crunch to do so. No decision was made other than to book the band if they were available for October 6th.

Tobacco Farming Museum: Open by request.

Adjournment: A motion to adjourn was made by Carla Hall and seconded by Jennifer Stone. The meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m.

Next Meeting: The next meeting is scheduled for July 10th, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. at Village Hall.

Respectively submitted,

Lee Ault
Secretary